Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Karen Reppy <reppy@nysenate.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 11:40 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.(CJA)

Cc: Alessandra Biaggi; Jordine Jones

Subject: Re: Confirmed -- RE: My INVITE to a ZOOM meeting, Etc.: "New York State's System of

Ethics Oversight and Enforcement”

Good morning,

Unfortunately something has come up and we are no longer available to speak today. I will follow up to reschedule our call
for a later date.

Thank you for your understanding.

Best,

Karen Reppy | Legislative Director
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

NYS Senator Alessandra Biaggi | Bronx & Westchester
718-822-2049 | reppy@nysenate.gov | learn more!

----- "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.\(CJA\)" <elena@judgewatch.org> wrote: -----

To: "'Karen Reppy'"" <reppy@nysenate.gov>

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.\(CJA\)" <elena@judgewatch.org>

Date: 07/19/2021 10:54AM

Cc: "'Alessandra Biaggi'" <biaggi@nysenate.gov>, "'Jordine Jones' <jonesjj@nysenate.gov>
Subject: Confirmed -- RE: My INVITE to a ZOOM meeting, Etc.: "New York State's System of Ethics
Oversight and Enforcement”

Dear Legislative Director Reppy,

Thank you. I will expect your phone call at noon on Wednesday — and trust that if this is not a conference
call with Chair Biaggi also on the line that it will be preliminary to such conference call/ZOOM meeting
being scheduled directly with her. CJA’s phone number is 914-421-1200.

Speak to you then.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200



